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227 Modifying Order
IN THE MATTER OF

BAYER AG, ET AL.

MODIFYING ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SEC. 5
OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT AND SEC. 7 OF THE
) CLAYTON ACT

Docket C-3007. Final Order, Jan. 15, 1980—Modifying Order, July 6, 1982

This order reopens the proceeding and modifies the Commission’s order issued on
January 15, 1980, 95 F.T.C. 254, by deleting Paragraphs I-IV from the order,
so as to relieve respondent of the requirement of divesting assets used to
manufacture allergenic extracts. Accordingly, the portion of Paragraph VII
concerning respondent’s divestiture efforts has also been deleted.

REOPENING AND MODIFICATION OF ORDER DOCKET NO. C—3007

By petition filed on February 26, 1982, respondent Miles Laborato-
ries, Inc. (“Miles”), requests on behalf of itself, Bayer AG, and
Rhinechem Corporation that the Commission’s order in Docket No.
C-3007 be modified so that Miles no longer would be required to
divest assets used to manufacture allergenic extracts. Pursuant to
Section 2.51 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice the petition was
placed on the public record and Mr. Stanford Yates, representing
Kallestad Laboratories, Inc., and Dr. Raymond Rosedale filed
comments.

Miles previously had petitioned the Commission to modify the
order. However, the Commission by a letter dated May 22, 1981
denied the earlier petition but granted a year’s extension of the time
in which Miles was required to divest its allergenic extracts assets.

Upon consideration of Miles’ petition and supporting material and
the public comments, the Commission now finds that due to a Food
and Drug Administration proposal to eliminate Category III(A) as a
classification for biologics, Miles is unable to sell its allergenic
extracts business as a complete, viable competitor. In denying Miles’
previous petition, the Commission noted that the proposed elimina-
tion of Category III(A) might constitute a changed circumstance
sufficient to warrant modification of the order. Events since then
have established that modification is now warranted. For this reason
the Commission has determined that the order should be modified.

Accordingly,

It is ordered, That the proceeding be, and it hereby is, reopened.

It is furthered ordered, That the order to cease and desist be, and it
. hereby is, modified by deleting Paragraphs I-IV of the order and so
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much of Paragraph VII as relates to reports of Miles’ divestiture
efforts. Paragraph VII will now read:

It is further ordered, That respondents shall annually, on the
anniversary date of this order, submit in writing to the Federal
Trade Commission a verified report setting forth in detail the
manner and form in which each or every respondent intends to
comply, is complying or has complied with the order.
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IN THE MATTER OF
AMERICAN MOTORS CORPORATION, ET. AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEC. 5 OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3093. Complaint, July 6, 1982—Decision, July 6, 1982

This consent order requires a Southfield, Mich. motor vehicle manufacturer and its
subsidiary to cease, among other things, failing to disclose that the Jeep CJs
handle and maneuver differently from ordinary passenger cars under certain
reasonably expected driving conditions; and that sharp turns or abrupt
maneuvers on pavement may result in loss of control or an accident. The
order requires the company to place a prescribed sticker on the windshield of
all new Jeep CJs warning owners of the Jeep’s handling and maneuvering
limitations; provide all existing Jeep CJ owner’s manuals with an informa-
tional supplement concerning on-pavement driving and update the owner’s
manual to include this supplemental information. The company is also
required to provide its dealers with a point-of-sale display designed to call
attention to the Supplement, and with a sufficient quantity of the Supplement
to enable dealers to make it available to each person who requests it. The
order further requires the company to send to current registered owners of
Jeep CJs since 1972, the sticker and the Supplement, together with a letter
advising the owner to affix the sticker to his/her Jeep.

Appearances

For the Commission: Barry E. Barnes, Rachel W. Sesser and Paula
K. Stein.

For the respondents: John M. Sheridan and Kenneth I. Gluckman,
in-house counsel, Southfield, Mich., Earl W. Kintner, Robert H.
Neuman and Christopher Smith, Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin &
Kahn, Washington, D.C. and Robert N. Sayler and Robert M.
Sussman, Covington & Burling, Washington, D.C.

COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that
American Motors Corporation and Jeep Corporation, corporations
(hereinafter “respondents”), have violated Section 5 of the Federal
Trade Commission Act, and that a proceeding in respect thereof
would be in the public interest, hereby issues its complaint, stating
its charges as follows:

ParaGgrAPH 1. Allegations in this complaint in the present tense
include the past tense. For purposes of this complaint the following
definitions shall apply:
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(1) Jeep CJ(s) means CJ5, CJ6 or CJ7 model Jeep motor vehicles
manufactured by Jeep Corporation.

(2) Ordinary passenger car means a vehicle designed primarily for
non-commercial on-pavement usage and excludes ut111ty vehicles,
vans, buses or trucks.

(3) Advertisement means any written, verbal or audiovisual
statement, illustration, depiction or presentation, which is designed
to effect the sale or lease of any Jeep CJ, or to create interest in the
purchasing or leasing of such vehicles whether such statement,
illustration, depiction or representation appears in a brochure,
newspaper, magazine, leaflet, circular, mailer, book insert, catalog,
billboard, public transit card, point-of-sale or lease materials, film
strip, video presentation, or in a radio or television broadcast or in
any other media, regardless of whether such statement, illustration,
depiction or presentation is characterized as promotional, education-
al or informative.

Par. 2. Respondent American Motors Corporation (hereinafter
“AMC”) is a Maryland corporation with its principal place of
business at 27777 Franklin Road, Southfield, Michigan.

Respondent Jeep Corporation (hereinafter “Jeep”) is a Nevada
corporation with its principal place of business at 27777 Franklin
Road, Southfield, Michigan.

AMC dominates and controls the acts and practices of its wholly
owned subsidiary Jeep.

Par. 3. AMC'’s net sales for the fiscal year ending September 30,
1979 were in excess of $3.1 billion. Jeep CJ sales for the fiscal year
ending September 30, 1979 were in excess of $485 million with
advertising expenditures of approximately $5 million.

Par. 4. Respondents AMC and Jeep individually or collectively
engage in the manufacture, advertising, sale, lease or distribution of
Jeep CJs. AMC and Jeep cause Jeep CJs to be shipped interstate
from various manufacturing locations.

Therefore, respondents maintain a substantial course of business
in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal
Trade Commisson Act.

Par. 5. The Jeep CJ handles and maneuvers differently from an
ordinary passenger car under certain reasonably expected driving
conditions; sharp turns or abrupt maneuvers on-pavement may
result in loss of control or an accident.

PAr. 6. The facts alleged in Paragraph Five are material facts
which if known would be considered in a consumer’s purchase and
use decision. Respondents’ have failed to disclose these facts. Such
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failure constitutes a material omission of fact and is therefore a
deceptive act or practice.

Par. 7. By and through the use of advertisements such as
“Legendary” and “Luxury” (copies of which are attached hereto and
identified as Exhibits 1 and 2 and incorporated by reference herein)
and other advertisements not specifically set forth herein, respond-
ents represent, directly of by implication, that the Jeep CJ may be
driven on-pavement like an ordinary passenger car.

Par. 8. In light of the advertising representations referred to in
Paragraph Seven, respondents’ failure to disclose facts referred to in
Paragraph Five renders the advertisements misleading and is
therefore a deceptive act or practice.

Par. 9. Respondents’ acts or practices as alleged above have the
capacity and tendency to mislead members of the public. Such acts
and practices may prevent consumers from making informed
purchase and use decisions. Therefore, such acts or practices cause
substantial economic injury to members of the public and deprive
consumers of information necesary for proper use of the vehicle
when driven on-pavement.

Par. 10. The aforesaid acts or practices of respondents are all to
the prejudice and injury of the public and constitute deceptive acts
or practices in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5 of the
Federal Trade Commission Act. These acts and practices, as herein
alleged, are continuing and will continue in the absence of the relief
requested.
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COMPTON ADVERTISING, INC. . CLIENT: JEEP CORPORATION
23 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022 ooueT: I e .
COMML.» AOJU 2973  TIMING: con
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I. {MUSIC UNDER 2. .They've baen transportin: 3. dailvering mail...
&NNCR: (vo) TL. "D:yul':. rporting "
legendary Jeep vehicles.

5. and winning races longer 5. Today's Jeep ClJ is taking
than a lot of vahicles have more kids to school...
even existed.

7. more couplas out on the 8. and more families to 9. And, getting more
town.z paradisa lost than ever. iles per galion :hln any
ler buitt in

10. 1381 Jeep CJ. The i1, From Jesp Corporation... 12. of American Motors,
legand lives on. (MUSIC OUT)



229

COMPTON ADVERTISING, INC.
623 Madison Avenus, New York, N.Y. 10022
Telephooe: PLazs 4-1100

1. (MUSIC UNDER) ANNCR:
VO) The lsgandary Jesp CJ.

4. Or that it could give you
the luxury and comfort of
soft bucket seats,

7. and did you know that
Jesp CJ

~—

10. Now you know why the
Iagend lives on.

Complaint

CLIENT: JEEP CORPORATION

1981 JEEPCJ

“LUXURY"

AOJU 2983 TIMING: 30 SECONDS
9/22/80

2. You siways knew it could 3. Butdid you ever think it
take you hare in style.

could take you hars in style?

8. has the highest gas mi 9. 1981 Jeep CJ.
of any lwr-whm’“u mm
Amarical

i/

A 7777

11.'From Jeep Corporation...

12. of American Motors.
{(MUSIC OUT)
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DEcisioN AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation
of certain acts and practices of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the New York Regional Office
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and
which, if issued by the Commission, would charge respondents with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and

The respondents, their attorneys, and counsel for the Commission
having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent
order, an admission by the respondents of all the jurisdictional facts
set forth in the aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the
signing of said agreement is for settlement purposes only and does
not constitute an admission by respondents that the law has been
violated as alleged in such complaint, and waivers and other
provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and
having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondents
have violated the said Act, and that complaint should issue stating
its charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the
executed consent agreement and placed such agreement on the
public record for a period of sixty (60) days, now in further
conformity with the procedure prescribed in Section 2.34 of its Rules,
the Commission hereby issues its complaint, makes the following
jurisdictional findings and enters the following order:

1. Respondent American Motors Corporation is a corporation
organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Maryland, with its office and principal place of
business at 27777 Franklin Road, Southfield, Michigan.

Respondent Jeep Corporation is a corporation organized, existing
and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Nevada with its office and principal place of business at 27777
Franklin Road, Southfield, Michigan.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding
is in the public interest.

ORDER

This Order applies to respondents American Motors Corporation
(hereinafter “AMC”) and Jeep Corporation (hereinafter “Jeep”),
their successors, assigns, officers, agents, representatives, and em-
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ployees, directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division or
other device, in connection with the offering for sale, sale, lease or
distribution of Jeep CJ(s) in or affecting commerce as “commerce” is
defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act, within the United
States, including the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico and any
territory or possession of the United States.

Definitions: For purposes of this Order, the following definitions
shall apply:

1. Jeep CJ(s) shall mean CJ-5, CJ-6, or CJ-7 model Jeep vehicles
“built since 1972, which are or were manufactured or distributed by
AMC or Jeep, and vehicles of substantially equivalent design and
performance. Substantially equivalent performance means a vehicle
which is substantially similar with respect to its ability to make
sudden sharp turns and abrupt maneuvers on-road. For purposes of
this definition, other Jeep motor vehicles built from 1972 to 1982 are
not of substantially equivalent design to Jeep Cds.

2. Dealer(s) shall mean all independent person(s), partnership(s)
or corporation(s) which, pursuant to a dealer’s sales and service
agreement, receive on consignment or purchase new Jeep CJ(s) from
AMC or Jeep for resale or lease to the public. The term dealer(s) shall
also mean all person(s), partnership(s) or corporation(s) owned or
operated by respondents which sell or lease new Jeep CJ(s) to the
public.

L

It is ordered, That respondents shall, within 120 days from the
date of service of this Order, affix a sticker to each new Jeep CJ
vehicle manufactured or distributed by AMC or Jeep The sticker
shall read as follows:

This multipurpose vehicle handles and maneuvers differently from an ordinary
passenger car. As with other vehicles of this type, sudden sharp turns and abrupt
maneuvers may result in loss of control. Read driving guidelines in Owner’s Manual
and Supplement.

WEAR SEATBELTS AT ALL TIMES

Respondents shall affix the sticker to the instrument panel or
windshield frame of each new Jeep CJ in a prominent location. The
sticker shall be printed in a typeface and color which are clear and
conspicuous. Respondents shall advise their dealers in writing not to
remove the sticker.
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IL.

It is further ordered, That respondents shall, within 120 days from
the date of service of this Order, distribute an informational
supplement to the Owner’s. Manual for new Jeep CJ(s) (hereinafter
“Supplement”) which is similar in scope and subject matter to the
current pamphlet “Driving Your 4-Wheel Drive Vehicle” a copy of
which is attached as Exhibit A. The supplement shall include the
following statement in an on-pavement driving section:

Utility vehicles have higher ground clearance and narrower track to make them
capable of performing in a wide variety of off-road applications. Specific design
characteristics give them a higher center of gravity than ordinary cars. An advantage
of the higher ground clearance is a better view of the road allowing you to anticipate
problems. They are not designed for cornering at the same speeds as conventional
2WD vehicles any more than low-slung sports cars are designed to perform
satisfactorily under off-road conditions. If at all possible, avoid sharp turning
maneuvers. As with other vehicles of this type, failure to operate this vehicle correctly
may result in loss of control or an accident.

The Supplement shall also include the following statement in the
introduction:

As with other vehicles of this type, failure to operate this vehicle correctly may result
in loss of control or an accident. Be sure to read on-pavement and off-road driving
guidelines which follow. .

The above-required language shall be printed in a typeface at least
as large as that which is used in the main body of the Supplement.
Nothing contrary, inconsistent or in mitigation of the above-required
language shall be used in the Supplement.

III.

It is further ordered, That respondents shall, within 120 days from
the date of service of this Order, revise the Owner’s Manual for new
Jeep CJs to include the information that is required by Part II of this
Order. Headings, typeface, and other devices consistent with those
used for warnings in the Owner’s Manual shall be used to ensure
clarity and prominence of the information required. Nothing con-
trary, inconsistent or in mitigation of the information required shall
be used in the Owner’s Manual.

Iv.

It is further ordered, That any substantive modification of the
information required by Part II or Part III of this Order may be
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made only upon prior written approval of the Commission. A request
for approval shall be in writing and shall be deemed granted if not
disapproved within 60 days after receipt by the Commission.

V.

1t is further ordered, That respondents shall, within 120 days after
service of this Order, insert a copy of the Supplement and the
Owner’s Manual into the glove box of each new Jeep CJ prior to the
distribution of the vehicle.

VL

- It is further ordered, That respondents shall provide to each dealer
a reasonable number of free copies of the Supplement to enable
dealers to make the Supplement available to each prospective Jeep
CJ purchaser or lessee who requests it. Respondents shall also
provide to each dealer one free point-of-sale display designed to call
attention to the Supplement. Respondents shall advise their dealers
in writing to (1) maintain such point-of-sale display in a prominent
location in the dealer’s showroom and (2) provide a copy of the
Supplement to each person who requests it. Respondents shall
implement the requirements of this Part within 120 days from date
of service of this Order.

VIL

It is further ordered, That respondents shall, within 150 days after
service of this Order, send by first-class mail to each identifiable
current registered owner of Jeep CJ(s) from the 1972 model year to
the effective date of this Order the following materials: (1) the sticker
required by Part I; (2) the Supplement required by Part II; and (3) a
letter advising the owner to affix the sticker to the Jeep CJ. Current
registered owners shall be deemed identifiable if they can be traced
using the same sources used to develop lists for recall notifications
pursuant to the National Traffic and Motor Vehicle Safety Act of
1966.

VIIL

It is further ordered, That respondents distribute a copy of this
Order to all present and future personnel who have supervisory
responsibility with respect to the subject matter of this Order.
Respondents shall secure from each such person a signed statement
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acknowledging receipt of this Order. Respondents shall also distrib-
ute a copy of this Order to each dealer.

IX.

It is further ordered, That respondents shall maintain documents
demonstrating compliance with this Order. Upon reasonable re-
quest, respondents shall make available to the Commission or its
staff for inspection and copying documents which shall include, but
not be limited to, the following: '

A. The name and last known address of each owner who was sent
the materials required by Part VII of this Order.

B. The name and last known address of each owner whose
materials were returned undelivered by the United States Postal
Service.

C. Communications from dealers regarding the distribution of
the Supplement which are received by the department responsible
for such distribution. '

X.

It is further ordered, That in the event that respondent AMC or
Jeep merges with another corporation or transfers all or a substan-
tial part of its business or assets to any other corporation, respondent
AMC or Jeep shall require said successor or transferee to file
promptly with the Commission a written agreement to be bound by
~ the terms of this Order; provided, that if respondent AMC or Jeep
wishes to present to the Commission any reasons why said Order
should not apply in its present form to said successor or transferee, it
shall submit to the Commission a written statement setting forth
said reasons prior to the consummation of said succession or
transfer.

XL

It is further ordered, That respondents shall, within one hundred
and eighty (180) and three hundred and sixty-five (365) days after the
date of service of this Order, file with the Commission reports setting
forth in detail the manner and form in which they have compiled
with this Order.
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And Getting Along
With The Environment

Jeep, Owner’s Manual Supplement
Small Sports (Itlllty Edition
(CJ-5, CJ-7
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Welcome To The
Exciting And

Different Worild
Of 4-Wheeling

. mc::mwm«-n.mwm?“m::“
contents 4-whesling ia indeeq -mukuuuwmuu-

‘vehicie will ever have oppOrtunity 10 eee.
Along with the fun and excitement
is two-fold: The fiest is to
realize that your 4WD vehicie is different 2whest arive
2-wheekdrive cars wvehicias, and must be dtiven differsnly then & car both on
Gelting Along WHth the Environment £ pavemnant snd off rosd. The second responsibiiity is to
WAVEMENTDNWNOBUID!UN 0 recognize that, as the owner of & Jesp you are obi-
Genersd............. 10 m:mmmvwmwmm
..... future Of puDIC lands and thewr use by responsible
OFF-ROAD DRIVING GUIDELINI " Heve fun with your Jeep 4WD vehicie. DUt rememder 1o iw
............. .13 uP to your reaponasibilities.
;ﬂ:;oumm-w .- 1A
and dang . 1% .
Mud and rain -1 What Exactly is 4-Wheel Drive?
4-Wheei-Orive Organizations . . }‘ in 4WD modse. all four wheeta can work 10 Mmove the
Off-Road Uses .. e vahicie. FOur wivesls working are an adventage over two in
Tips On Saving Fuel _ o Mmmmmwhmmmanmm
APostacript to -Wheeters . ... Lz ey inthe {8 the tranater cass
Mwﬂmlommmmtnm
front and rear

axies.
MJ.‘DCJ-A.CJ?“WM.-W

“Some CJ-5 ana CJ-7 venicies buiit between 1973 snd 140
‘were equipped with s tull-time 4WD Quadre-Trac system.
Conault your Owner's Manuai for cOmDiete Operating in-
structions.
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Important
Differences
Between Your
Small Jeep 4WD
Vehicie And
Ordinary 2-Wheel-
Drive Vehicles

Your Jewo vehicie is a descendant of the original tough
guarter-ton military vehicle that served this country 30 wei
dunng World War I1. The transition from that legendary
mililary modet 10 Civilian versions of the relisbie and rugged
Jesp mooeis heiped start the recreationat sport of ofl-rosding.
WIth the introguction of the Jeep CJ-5 in 1954, our CJ modeis
ware weil On the way to becorming the first choics of more

i and amateur ofl- than any other 4WD

vehicle.

By design it can rio things off the road that you wouid not
dream of trying in your family car. Let’s examine the main
diffarences Detween it and Most conventional cars.

Your Jeep Vehicle Is Higher,
Shorter, Narrower.

Higher ground claarance sliows your Jeep vehicie to go
Gver ruQgged tefrain without hanging up on rocks or logs.
The higher ground clearance resuits in a higher center
of gravity, which in tum crestes handaling characteristics
ditferant from thoss of a conventional passanger car.

A shorier wheeibage and short front and reer overnang
along with the Nigh ground cieerance means that your
vehicle can approach Inciines and QO over the creat of a
hill without Ranging up the vehicie or damagung its (rame
or chassis components. The shorter wheeibase aiso
Makes Your vehiCle MOre resnonsive (0 810enng than
venicies with longer whasibases.

Narrower Dody width and track allow your JseD vehicle
10 9o through TIgNt snaces unpassable by conventionat
cars and most larger 4WD venicies.

Thase differences. nigher ground clsasance. higher center

of gravity, snorter wnsel-D2se. and narrower DOGY wiath

and Irack. are &l important faatures for Off-roaG anving.

Howevar, Ihey 2is0 Mean thal ON-pavement arving.

nandling, and stesring wiil ba itferent from what drivers
with 3 2 car.

On the following pages. we wili discuss on-pavement
driving tachniques. Be aware that soecial tires, 3iz8 and weight
of cargo. OF towing a trailer can alter the drving charactenstics
of your venicle.

Speciai Tires. It 18 (Mportant that a 4WD venicie be equicoed
wiih tires of the same size anc type at each whaesi. So if you
use special off-road hiras. of Tiras *or mud or SNOw. mount
them on all four wheels. Many serious off-roagers swilch to
special tires for off-rosding. Wide-Tresd and Ragial-Ply tires
must be nstalleq as compiete sets. Don't mix cadial of wide-
tread tires with conventional bias-Dly tires or fibarglass-
beited tires. This cOuid result in serous steaning ditficuities.
Be sure 10 check and maintain recommended tire pressure.

Also. 50me COMDINALIONS Of feplacamant wheeis and tires
can inCrease 1read maasurement and change (he siesnng
and suspension charactenstics of yous Jeep vehicie. Use
ONly wheeis and tires of sizes recommendsd by Jeep
Corporation.

Size and wq nt of Cilﬂ% The waight of passengers and Cargo
Can chaoge the center of gravily and the venicie’s handling
characteristics. As & general rule. do not carry high or neavy
cargo. Never excesd the ioad limits described in your Owner's
Manual and De Certain the Cargo you Go CarTy is properly placed
in front of the rear axie. Too much weight or Improparly placed
weight Over of DRNING the resr axie Can Causa SeN0US Sleenng
proplems. like those expenenced in a ofdinary car with an
averioadeda trunk.

Puiling a Trailer. Rememoer 1hat everytmng you place 10 your
tralef Vehicle adas 10 the gross venicie weight raling
{GVWR) of your Jeep venicie. Oa not excasd the Qross venicis
wegNt rating for your Jeep venicie. Pulling trailers neavier
than Class | {2000 pounds, 800kg) Traier Wegnt ana a Tongue
Lirmit of 200 pounas (90 kg) 18 not recommended for most smail
Jeep 4WD venicies. Consuit your Owner's Manual for spacifice
4
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Getting Along With
The Environment

Sefors you get
plasme thoughtfully consider the “responsibility” we spoke
of on pege one, -!amhlm-mmﬂum
vehicie you are 10 respect the
w.ull-nmmmmmwmlmmw
VIOnMent DECAUSE we Want (utur Qenerations

On-Pavement
Driving Guidelines

'you will often use your Jeep vahicie on paved roads

your Jeep veh! mmmmlnm
wllumoldotyofyounm YOUus passSengers, other

of
‘whesiers to aiso enjoy the fragile beauty of this lana,
unbiemished.

thougt
Consider the ability to sxpiore an might never
500 in & ZWD vehicie as 3 privilege. You can pay for that
oy respecting the tand
1 you kesp the following gui in mind. you'll be doing
your pert in a
* it you for sport, be mh

the land.

* Drive on established trails onty. Mnmw
for 4whesi-Ortve vehicles exclusively.

* Don't litter and it you see your favorite ares Hitercd, cleen it
up. 561 8 goOd exampie for the next person.

= Stay off land posied against such use. And cbearve the isws
and regulations of every public authority. If you &re unsure
as to the siatus of a road or trail. conauit your iocal Forest
Aanger or the Bureau of Land Management office..

* Lsave the wildiite aione. Disturbing the balance of nature
donies us all.

* Koo your vehicie in gooa mechenical condition for safety's
3ake and 10 prevent excessive exhaust fumes.

* Maintain a ciesn, 3afe camp. Be especially careful with lire.
00 not leave Camotires unattenced and make sure they're
rowned oul befors you break camp.

* Don't take agvantage of the land you're driving on. Avold
cutting switchbacks; avoid wal Meadows: do NOt SPId your
wheels unnecesaarily. Your wheel tracks could cause
#rosion of other demage.

* Mave raspect for your feilow ¢-wheelern.

* Whan driving in areas that are exceptionally ory, avoid idiing
‘Our vBNICIe OF DATKING IN a 8pot covered by dry grass or
rdaves. Vehicte exhaust systems c:nocucmo‘do(hm
which can set fire 10 Ory vegetat

¢ Join your local off-rosd mu:lccmbn 8 working mambes
2nd heip 3presd the word on the Hroper use Gf Our OUtAoOr

ltno' Your Vehicle
Leam spucificaily how to drive your vehicie on pavement!
St Practios in an ares whers you can become

ditfersnt from a car's suspension. This makes a big ditferenca.
Mymhwot(mxnlmlmmmmrutﬁu
lorce on

facing page) is at work. A few practice sessions and you wiilt
resiize there are things YOu Can't sxpect your Jesp vehicle
10 ¢0 on pavement, just a3 there are things you wouldn't ex-
pect your family car to do off road.

Driver And Passengers Should
Be Secured At All Times By
The Restraint System

Your Jeeo venicis fs eauIDDed with restraint systems. Use
hem at sl times. National Safety Council atatistics indicate
Clearty that testraint systems recuce mlum This can be
particulsrty true in an open-body vehl

Drive Slowly! Be Cautious!
Be Alert!

Wae are all famihiar with ths term defensive onving. It simpiy
means to be Leam to and 1o
3taer, brake or accel accoraingly. Give yoursstf time to
react to Q Observe the of at
least & car langih of space batween you and the venicle anead
of you for every 10 miles per hour you are driving. When
weasther 1S bad. anc at nignt. aliow aven more spaces 3o you'll
Do able 10 renct smoothly, sately. 6

100 F.T.C.
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Avoid 3harp Turning
Maneuvers

Smail utility vefucles have higher ground claarance ana
narTower track 1o Make them capadle Of DerArMING in & wide
vanaty of off-r0ag aopiicattons. Specific design characier-
istica give them a higher center of gravity (han arainary cars.
Thay are not designed for comenng in the same fasmon as
conventional ZWD vehicies any more than low-slung sparts
cars are designed to perfarm satisfactonly under off-rosd
conaIioNs. AN agvantage of higner ground claarance 1s &
better view of the road allowing you (0 anticipate probiema.
1t at all possitiie. AVOId SNArD tuMINg Maneuvers.

Approach Curves Cautiously,
Slowly

The oroper 3pesd at which to take 8 curve ia determined
in part by the ceninfugat force that will be exerted on the
vehicle. Because of your Jesp 4WD vehicie's higher center of
gravity, the effects of centrifugal force Ifferent from those

experienced with a typiCai car. Therelore. you should always
approach curves at narmai driving speed. You should not -
aftempt 10 go a8 128t 1hrough turna &8 You MIght in a low-
3luNg SPOMS Car, Of PANADS aven your family car.

Slow Down In Crosswinds

Strong gusting winas nitting the side of any vehicis can
atiect stability. Oriving stowar under these conditions wil
minimize the effacts and give you more control.

Proceed With Care On Roads
With A Pronounced Slope To
The Shoulider

All roads are designed with 3 “crown’ or high center So
water will drasn off the surface. Occasionally you may fing
yourssif on Cider. resurfaceq. naTow, two-lane roads with a
higher-than-normal crawn. Thess (asds can Cause an ex-
aggerated lean foward the snouider in your vehicie. You can
countaract the exaggeratec lean by driving close (g the crown,
without crossing the highway divider. it the rosa 1]
winding with a iot of dips and roils, you may have 10 drive
more alertly and siowly.

Reguiarly Check And Maintain
Your Vehicle Equipment

Keep your venicle in top running order. Make frequent
routine checks of the vehiclie's steering system, powar train,
brakes. 3pNNQs, sShocks and above ail. lives (doth tread and
i pressure).

Road Conditions And Surfaces
Affect The Way You Drive

Your on-pavement driving will invoive a vanety of paved
surfaceds. sach requiring somewnat different Nandling res-
ponsss from the driver. There are super HGNways and country
roada, city streets and sometimes-rough rural roads. Some
surfaces are some are layerad. smoath or
patbied. and 30me are barety blacktopped. Weather conditions
affact ali these surtaces. calling for 3till more alertness and
wkill on the parn of the driver. On the following pages we wiil
discuss some of the techniques for driving on vanous oaved
Surfaces and under ditterent weather conditions.
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On-Pavement Driving
In Adverse Weather

When the roed surface becomes difficult (o travel because
Of Getenornting weather CONGHIONS SUCH a8 BNOW O Neavy
mwmmunw YOU should ahit into 4WD.

mmmu—mmnmmmwm
mwnvoumwmm Proossd siowly ang
tlousty. umtommfmmm
muwmmmammhm

tn wet, tight snow it {8 important to Maintain traction by
making siight or mewmwm
2 light 10uch O the SIeering whest. Avoid sudden Maneuvers.
Hmmulmlodmmoﬁmwmm
in the direction of the slide. Once the vehicie straightens out,
lightly acCeiarsie 10 g1 back On the Hne you ware traveling.
Drive siow and 8HOW Dienty of room to Maneuver between

four wheseis can provide addilions heip. Never drive with

General Recommendations For
Driving In Adverse Weather

su-mnqmuwn.l-ommm.m
of sate driving:

« Orive sucden, jerky

« Stay alen—anticipate your next move

* Do nOt overdrive road CONGIIONS or your abliities

© Do not drive while under influence of aicohol or drugs
in addition you shouid:

-Uudwnmwu-ﬁ:muummnm
traction

* Tum on your heagiights

* Use windshisid wipsrs (rain of wet snow)

* Check resfview mirrors frequently

© Orive slowly

« Atiow exira following distance

= Keap tirss property inflated and in good condition

100 F.T.C.
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Off-Road
Driving Guidelines

Off-road operation i3 what your Jeep venicie was desighea
10 do. Unaar aimoat ail conaitions engage 4WD. But as you
{aave the pavemant behing. you should be Quided 2y the
principle that aithough your 4WD vehicle mignt be abie to
90 aimost anywhaers. there are piaces you snouldn't go. Use
COMMON sanss SNa remember that driving situstions and
conditions change quickly oul thers, 30 be alert and be ore- ‘}
Dared. As & general rule you should go whers others have gone
belors. There are plenty of 4WD trails or unimprovea rongs
to taks you 10 1he great outdoors. in fact Many of the suriaces )
you'll travel will B UNDaVEA. with & 3And Of Qravel base of &
Surface that rain has tumed ta muck. Thess surfsces cail for
differant driving techniques from paved roads.

Sand :
Sand or dirt roads that are aly and dusty are often character
izea by "100se" Or “3011™ shouiders and curves, while the

crown of ihe road may be rock hard. Ideally you ahould have
all four whaeis on the sotid surface. 50 drive as high up on
the crown as possibie while staying on your side of the road.
You may want (o drive in third Geer (or in second range if you
have AutOMALIC 1ransmission) and you shouid procesd slowly
anhd cautiously, 2voiding abrupt 3teering changes. Also. be
alent mmtmmmym-mnmnmum
of surface INat MGt Cause your vehicie's wheels 10 leeve the
ground. As & general rule. Gn pavement of off, keep your
VeNicie in & aituation whers at sast thres whests sre on the
surface at all times.

Mud

Driving in mud is simiiar 10 driving in snow. When a harg-
Packed dirt road ia wet from rain thers's a alick 11im of mud on
the top that loss of Kesp
8 vary light 100t On the accelerator ana a fingertip louch on
the stearing whaet. Ride high up on the crown of the roed and
Siay sway {rom suaden maneuvers thet could cause you to
slide toward. the shouiders where the mud may be severs!
Inches deeper. It your venicie begins 10 siide, take your foot
aff the accalerstor and steer in the direction of The atide unti

control s regained.

In Nub-deap Mud, s in heavy enow, the GbJeCtive is (0 Main-
tain yor momentum. Use your lowest transmission geer or '
fange and keep & 51080y 1001 ON 1he ACClerator pedas and 5
firm hand on the whee! 10 maintain your direction. AbOve all,
don't 310p. Drive 8t & steady speed even with the wheeis spin-
ning. Of Course. MUA Or SNOW tires WouID Give axtra bite.

Gravel

Your venicie will perform very weil in 4WD mode on graded
Msintsin a moderate, stesdy

lmmmmwnmmnmmmmw
10 siide, taka your 100t off the acceiertor and steer in the
direction of the siide until you regain control. Aliow yoursel
‘enough distance to stap. using & combination of light brake
1a0ping and engine COmpression.

In 10088 grave:. a3 in JeeD $10W Of Mud, You shauid mentsin
YOUr TROMeNtUNM. Use your lawest tranafer CEae MOds end keep
4 Steady {0t 0N the SCCeansior, and & GOOY GIiP on the wheed N
for direciional staniiity. X
" 12
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General Recommendations
For Off-Road Driving

© Venicle repair manual
* Waterproof walches
* Approved gas can

* Syphon hose

Driving Off-Road
On Steep Inclines
And Sidehills

Before reviewing how 1o drive up stesn hiils and aiong side-
hills. make note of an important point. If you don't make it
10 the 10D, Of your venici® is about 10 slide of roll sideways,
StoD. turn oft the engine. put it 1nto first gear. put on the
Darking brake ano gel out and watk down. An cunca of pre-
vention 1s worth a pound of cure.

100 F.T.C.

Steep Inclines

Whaen preparing 10 ciimb & steep inciine, firat try to find out
whal you're up against. Wnat's on 10p? Waik the course to
make sure you know. And if you don't think you can meke it,
gon't try #t

Al30, it's siways a good idea t0 Mmake st least ONG sxploratory
run Defore the final attempt. This iets you feel out the surtsos

widerod

ways on a hill or 5980 incline.

On your stiempt, give yourself a running start. Accelerste
10 the hill and then, just 88 you approach the top, ease off
the gas. You do this for two reasons. First, It
idea o crest & hill at tult power. The second
thia lets your bouncing, scrambling vehicie settle down 10
grind out the over-the-hump traction that's nesded. S0, ac-
calerate. scrambie and than esse offt

Getting down can 0@ as tricky as
9OIng up. MBYD® trickier, Keep the
venicle haading straight downnill,
in gear (low range/ (irst geen
and uncer control. If it begins
o siide, a8 it will on a steep
enough grade, touch the gas
10 regain stesring control,
1hen tst off the gas. Don't
fock up the brakes. You
can't steer a skidding wheei.
Touch the gas instead. it'Il
straighten you cul. Locking the
brakes can only get you into troudla.

Sidehills

Traveling across the side of a hiil Is extremaly hazardous.
1t should not be attempted. it It is absolutely necessary on a
hill which {8 ROt very steep it Should always ba done with ex-
treme caution. Whenever possible, avoid doing it! And oo,
when you're getting out of your venicle on a sidenill, be sure
10 extt on the uphill side.

Surtaces on sidehills are deceptive. You may have been run-
mng along a ndge that seemad partectly salid but once you
9Ot ON1O the midenilt it wanted to shp out from under you. The
problem comaes trom the fact that when you're driving across
slope the venicle's weight 13 transferrad 10 the lower
nstesd of having the weight distnibuted 10 tour tires.

’s aimost ail on two. This makes the venicle want to siide
down the nill sideways.

When it starts to siide, there's only one thing you can do.
and you have 10 do this instantty, of coursa: tum downniill
This heips transter the weight 10 both front wheels and stoo
the sitDDINg—and it could save )
you lrom ralliing over. o T 3

Once you're angiing Syl - "@
downhull, take care v .
not 1o lock up the

wheels ang start ——
shding out of control. w
- 4
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Driving Off-Road Cn
Rock And Sand

Betore discussing driving on rocks or sand, one caulion is
nNecessary. After you've driven in rociy of Sandy wiuations,
your trakes should be inspectedc lor any residue in the lining,
Heavy-guly maintenance 13 suggasted as the lining waars out
duickly if not clsaned after auch uses.

Rock

The basic techmaque tor driving in rock consists of foyr
fetters: S.L-O-W. Low range. Craw! up. Craep down. And even
that is sometimas t0o fast!

it you have automatic transmission, then use your brake
10 sase yourself down off t!

against engine compreasion. You'll kill the engine occanion-
ally, but that's the way to do it,

It you have a chaice bstween driving a wheel over a large
rock of tetting the rock go under the vehicie, aiways put the
wheei on it, Squarely on it. Then you know whers the rock is
ana that isn't going to high-canter you or 0amage your vehicle
undercarmnage.

11 you do get high-Centered (hung up on an object that Hifts
one or more whaais from lirm contact with the ground and
keeps you from going on), the (irst thing 10 try 1s to back off.
11 this Goesn't heip. then you have 1o get serious about soiving
the prooiam. This means jacking up the whest that isn‘t get.
ting a gnp. Under this wheet you stuft rocks, din, wood, brush,
whatever. You do this until, in effect. the road has been built
up 10 the pomnt that you can drive off the offenaing object.
Then move the venicle—SLOWLY—after remaving the jack.

Sand

The techmgue [or driving in sand involves (wo or three
cnincipies. the Most important of which is stay on top of it.
vou can do this by driving with enough soeed 1o mantain
momentum, by having big tires, or by Creatiy reducing the
pressure in your Narmai-size tires. Remember - it you do recuce
tire pressure ang anve on deflated tires you risk premature
ar On the tresd. AISO Make sure that whatever lires you use
are approved Dy the venicle manufacturer.

It you have a short patch of $01t 3and to be crossed. you can
usually rush it ana make it across. Study the situation, decide
~hore you're going 10 go. then dack up, take 18 run at it
and move through &t a sleady Pace. not stopping, not making
aorupt changea of direction, and not hesitating on the way.

I you're 110 sericus 3and - 2 3and wesh you're going 10
travel, or dry loOse sand at tha beach, or some big dune - ana
don’l have oversize lires, there's a likeilhood you're gaing
o need to lat air out of your tires. The reason for this is that a
soft tire 18 batter able to conform to wnatever surface it en-
counters than is & hard tire. SO a 301t tire will deveiop grab-
on and provide go-ahead traction whem & Nard tire won't.
shouid be iess than 10 psi. So soft you can see &
definita buige in the sidewatl where it's in contact with the
surface. With flabby tires you can traval sand with relative
ease. (Don't forget 10 reintlate when back on hard land! Just a
few miles On pavement could cause substantiai damage 10
your tires.)

If driving on an ocean beach be sure to thoroughly wash
unger carmage o prevent corroaion.

L%
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Driving Off-Road In
Mud And Rain

Mud

™ n mud are similar
thoss of driving in snow in that thers's both & reduction in
traction end an Increass In resistance to forweard motion.

In , though, what they s well-controlied
ahead power. |n most instances this Means low range and
sither first of 8800NG QEEr depending on the Mud's Particuler

S0 when you COMe 10 a Muady stretch, get Into the lower
Qear and keep in mind that you don't want to lose headway.
Oncs you're committed 10 the bog, don't 6100, don't hesitate,
tway through. Chum, churn snd

on ice. Especislly staying on
of neer the crown of
the road.

Rain

Ordinaiy rain creates no conditions that require special
techniques from the.driver of a 4-wheeier. Except extra
caution, of Course. Mmmnmmlcm
‘where special driving technigues may be neesded.

Floodwaters aiwiys Gemanc exirame caution. del»q into
unknown water is like walking around blindfolded. That droo-
otf may oniy be sn inch or two. Or it may be a pracipics.

‘Whaerr it is necessary 10 drive through deep water, get into
low range and maintain a steady, siosh-shead pace. Be very
careful about stopping broadside in a stream of running water.
Running watdr exerts immanse force sgainst anything as
fiat-sided asan automobile and this could result In the venicle
baing swept downstream with the current.

Even when only a fow inChes of water are running, don'‘t stop
if you're on an unpaved surtage. Moving water may wash the
footing out {rom unaer your urn and maxe it imposaibie for

you to get y again. apply if you're
dnvmq uongtmbuch lndnotuugm Dy a wave.) Don't stop.
Keep moving. Head for the higher ground.

You probably aiready know about nding
we! brakes to Neip them dry out bul ¢
have you considered the etfect that h
sand and siit can havi brakes.
‘wheae! basrings and the Lixe after
runming through muddy water?
It's always wise 10 give thama
thorough inspection atter
exposure to such conaitions.

17 )

Driving Off-Road On
Snow

Snow can be troublasome in ditferent ways. When it's either
nara-packed of soft-meiling it can be slick. This crestes a
traction probiem. At other times, it can get 80 G630 it piles
up n front of the tires and rasiats their progress. This gives
you & probiem in mantaining hesaway.

mtmm--uummmwmmmamm
mu.-uqmrmommnmng , Make gradusl
changes in throttie opening to mtmmmﬂ
don't do anything suaden. Don't let & siide stan. And if &
doss, caten it

But tet's say it's nice dry snow. But deep. Then what 0o you
da? i It's GeeD enough to provide Mors than Minor resistance,
put the vehicie in a lower gear. Low range is even better, Then
shove your way through and try to hit & happy medium bet-
ween SpinNing your tires and keeping headway not 10 bog
down. A nics, even, steady pace is alweys best.

1 you have to break trail in desp snhow and are gaing 10
use chains, it's not a bad idee 1O put them on the tront wheels.
At the low speed you'll be moving, the chains will heip-the
steenng as weil a3 the go-ahead traction. But In normal cir.
cumstances, never put chains on the front uniass you also
have them for the rear. If you have to brake hard with chains
only on the front, the rear wheeis wiil lock and slide, making
the resr end want 10 COMe around.

100 F.T.C.



229

Decision and Order

4-Wheel-Drive Clubs
And Activities

What They Can Do For You

With tha high interest in off-rosaing many recreational
0pPOMtuNities NEve OpENEA Up. ACTOSS AMenca. mare than
1,500 4-whesi-drive cluds have been formed. Thair role: To
Make 4.wheeling More than just transportation, 10 make it an
enjoyable, axciting famly pastime. Clubs can be organized for
many reasons, depending upon the COmMMON intereats of the
Peopie invoived. Some like the chailenge of compatitive

Special Off-Road
Uses: Railies
And Racing

It you want to 0aricIpat compatition evems in your 4-
shicie, you hai wide choice. You can tind anes

the way from informal family tours or club spon-
s0rea il Climbs 1O ail-out off-pavement races in Bajs, Cali-
forma or tull-scaie internationai rally type svents like the
infamousa “London-to-Sydney Rally"”.

Satety 13 a pnme cancern lor ail events. The extent of safety

'will depend on the activily 1n which you

svents. Others become dedicated to the specially
38arch-snd-rescus units. And stilt others take graat pnde ana
plaasure in Projects which further the cause of conservation.
WRatever your reason. being 8 member af a 4-wheei-drive Club
can be an g ana i

All you need 10 start a Club are SOMe enthuBASIIC &
whesiers. a name for your club and a club philosophy 1o be
shared by the members. oNnce you've organized and
wiecte otficers, you'll fing a great varisty 6f events and ac-
tivitien in which to take part. 4-wheei-drive trail Grives. railies,
safety clinics, obstacie course avents. women's evants,
ecology and clean-up drives are ali SODUISr Club activities.
In acdition, aftllistion with one of the regional member associ-
ations of United Four Wheei Drive Associations otfers the ad-
vantage of leaming about reguiations, legisiation, satety and
4-whesi-drive svents as weil as other ciub activities which
mught affect clubs. For more information write: Jesp Corno-
ration, 37200 Amrhein Aoad, Livonia. Michigan 48150, ATTN:
4WD Club information.

partcipate, Evan the most casual club event will require seat
Deits. a rolt bar and a crash heimet. In compatition, most race
orgamizations insist on a lully braced and gusseted rolica
along with such things as compaetition seat harnass, fire ax-
unguisner. fiame-resistant anving suit, fuel cells and o on,
Double shocks, frame, 1

Mighly modified engine and drive train and even lightweight
body parts are reaily heipful. too.

P X T A
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Tips On Saving Fuel | A Postscript

More then ever before, fuel economy is the password 10 the
80's. How 00 you get it without sacrificing the tressom and
enjoyment you QOt YOur 4-whesidrive vehicie for? Herm are
some heiotul fusl tipe.

OMMMMbwmmnm
10 get there before you

© Oétve with the windows cioasd whenever you can. Open
windows 80 substantiaily (0 wind drag. And the more wind
drag, the Mmors gas used. In fact, st highway soeeas mileage
can be lowersd up 10 10 per cent when the windows
« e open.
* Siow down. Soeed kills sny hopes of gas efficiency. The
bast idea s (0 keep your 10D speed under S5 moh. After

It you're gaing 10 idie ionger than 60 saconds, you seve gas
by 1uming the engine off. An idiing sngine wastes sbout
& Quan of Q&S every 15 MiNULes. AND CON‘t warm up the
engine by ioling. It wanms up faster by driving.

* “Jock RADDH™ SLANMS are Gisastrous on gas mileage.
ate siowly. Trenaportation tests have proved Ihat jumpy
um.mlmmmmmaos more gasoline
than normal acceteration.

* Keep your eye
tratfic {am shaad. It can take up 10 20% more gas 10 Qet
lomw'm-lunuwlmummam

OMMWMMMIMwlthM
Usa the proper igM Motor
Make sure your aif filter's clean. mauswtomw
tire preasure. In Other words, GO what you have to. 10 put
your venicie in 10p condition. Then keep it that wey. You
couid stretch gas milesge by 15%.

* Don't overicad. Recall the unnecessary gear you had with
YOu On your last trip!

= Avond flling your tank to the brim, because ges expands in
the sun. Buy your gas in the moming when you start driving.
This way when the sun gets 10 it. }I'll have room 1o expana
in your tank.

21

on the ro8d. En.unonmomd"wu-nr’

To 4-Wheelers

The key (0 your 4-wheel-drive vehicle uniocks a whoile new
worid. YOUrs (0 enjoy and make the most of. YOu are now
armed with many of the facts and tote of Information to make
mollmmmﬂmmﬂ-wﬂlhm
with some (asi-minute hints and words 1o the wise!

-Mmmmnm-mﬁulmw-
you found it.

-mml«mcwmum&am

axtra (000 and water, 8 cOmpass.
up of 100is. tire irons, jacks. CB Radio, etc. You won't
regret it.

-tlywnmtootuwwwwnmwm stay
caim. Use your compass, ity lommlmm
g...vou'nnmnxoou

'Uummmnmmmnmdu
laits. . N

© Trave! in QrOUDS. NO tess than two vehicies per group.

* Secure parmission 10 travet on trails, Of Maka sure you're
dnving on approved 4-wheel-drive terrain.

= Tshe care of your vehicia...it will tske care of you.

. © Weer Seat Beits At All Times.

And Lastly, Welcome To The
Exciting Worid Of 4-Wheeling!

22
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Wear Seat Belts
At All Times.

71 Jeep,

A Subsidiary Of American Motors Carporation
Jesp Sales Promotion & Merchandising
27777 Frankiin Road, Southtisid, Mi. 48034
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Complaint . 100 F.T.C.

IN THE MATTER OF
THE TIMES MIRROR COMPANY, INC.

DISMISSAL ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEC. 56 OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 9103. Complaint, July 27, 1977—Dismissal Order, July 8, 1982

. This order returns the matter to adjudication and dismisses the complaint charging
a Los Angeles, Calif. publisher with adversely affecting competition by the use
of a discriminatory rate structure for run-of-the-paper and suburban display
advertising. Having considered the views of the parties and the comments
received from the public, the Commission concluded that the public interest
would best be served by rejecting the consent agreement and dismissing the
complaint.

Appearances

For the Commission: Carleton C. Eastlake, Jon R. Calhoun and
Caprice L. Collins.

For the respondent: Julian O. von Kalinowski, John J. Hanson, .
Edd Stepp, Jr., Joseph A. Collins and R.C. Lobdell, Gibson, Dunn &
Crutcher, Los Angeles, Calif.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act
(15 U.S.C. 41, et seq.) and by virtue of the authority vested in it by
said Act, the Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe
that the party listed in the caption hereof and more particularly
described and referred to hereinafter as respondent, has violated the
provisions of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as
amended, (15 U.S.C. 45) and Section 2(a) of the Clayton Act, as
amended, (15 U.S.C. 13) and it appearing to the Commission that a
proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the interest of the
public, hereby issues its complaint, stating its charges as follows:

ParacrarH 1. Respondent Times-Mirror Company, Inc. is a
corporation organized on or about October 6, 1884, and is existing
and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
California. Respondent maintains its home office and principal place
of business at Times-Mirror Square, Los Angeles, California.

PAr. 2. Respondent is the largest publicly-held publishing compa-
ny in the United States. Its newspaper publishing revenues were
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approximately 44% of its total revenue in 1976, or about $426
million.

Par. 3. Publication of the Los Angeles Times newspaper is the
largest operation of respondent Times-Mirror Company. The Los
Angeles Times enjoys an average daily circulation in excess of one
million copies, and has the largest weekday circulation among the
nation’s standard-size newspapers. The Los Angeles Times has for
many years led all newspapers in the nation in advertising volume.
Its total advertising revenues for 1976 were approximately $276
million, with retail display advertising approximately one-half of
total advertising revenues.

Par. 4. In connection with its newspaper publishing operatmns,
from its home and branch offices, respondent solicits, offers to sell
and sells advertising linage in the Los Angeles Times to purchasers
located in the various States of the United States. In the course of
such operations it frequently sends and receives contracts, rate
cards, advertising materials, billings and payments across state
lines."

The acts and practices herein described in connection with the
promoting, offering for sale and sale of newspaper advertising linage
to retail merchandisers are “in or affecting commerce” as the term
“commerce” is defined by the Federal Trade Commission Act, as
amended, and “in commerce,” as defined in the amended Clayton
Act.

PaAr. 5. The Los Angeles Times is distributed and sold primarily
in Los Angeles County, Orange County, Riverside County, San
Bernardino County, San Diego County, San Luis Obispo County,
Santa Barbara County, Tulane County, and Ventura County in
California; with some addtional distribution in numerous other
states and the District of Columbia. For example, the Los Angeles
Times has a significant and substantial distribution in the State of
Arizona and in Clark County, Nevada. '

Par. 6. In the course and conduct of its business, respondent has
been and is now offering to sell and sells advertising linage to
various purchasers, including, among others, persons, firms and
corporations engaged in the manufacture, distribution, offering for
sale or sale of merchandise at retail. A substantial number of the
retailer purchasers of respondent’s advertisers have retail outlets in
other states as well as California. The advertising linage purchased
is used for the purpose of offering for sale or promotion of products,
labels and materials.

Par. 7. Retail merchandisers who purchase advertising linage in
the Los Angeles Times have also promoted merchandise to customers
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in adjoining states, who travel into California to purchase products
or purchase them by mail order. Marketers of merchandise offered
for sale and sold at retail, who purchase advertising linage in the Los
Angeles Times, also promote sales in some out-of-state locations
thereby.

Par. 8. In the course and conduct of its business, respondent has
been and is now discriminating in price, directly or indirectly,
between different purchasers of its advertising linage of like grade
and quality, by selling said commodities at higher prices to some
purchasers than it sells to other purchasers, many of whom have
been and now are in competition with the purchasers paying the
higher prices. More specifically, respondent offers for sale and sells
advertising linage to persons, firms or corporations engaged in the
offering for sale, sale and distribution of merchandise at retail,
including, but not limited to, apparel and accessories, appliances,
and furniture. Such sales are made on the basis of a rate structure
that results in higher advertising rates to some competing purchas-
ers than to others.

The aforesaid rate structure provides for a cumulative volume
discount on an annual basis according to the number of lines that an
advertiser or prospective advertiser may purchase or agree to
purchase. Advertisers or prospective advertisers who agree to
purchase a specific number of lines may take advantage of yearly
bulk contract rates, whereas advertisers or prospective advertisers
who cannot and do not contract for a specified number of column
lines pay at the “open rate” price level. The price per line purchased
decreases as the linage purchased increases. The differences in rates
per line are substantial.

Par. 9. Respondent’s use of a cumulative volume discount
advertising rate structure results in a substantial and systematic
discrimination in the price of advertising linage sold to various
customers, in that larger volume advertisers receive more favorable
rates than smaller volume advertisers.

COUNT 1

Alleging violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission
Act, as amended.

Par. 10. The allegations of Paragraphs One through Nine are
incorporated by reference herein as if fully set forth verbatim.

Par. 11. Respondent’s advertising rate structure, and the dis-
crimination in the price of advertising between and among various
purchasers of advertising linage, adversely affect competition be-
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tween those paying higher and those paying lower advertising rates,
and constitute unreasonable restraints of trade and unfair methods
of competition in or affecting commerce within the intent and
meaning of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as
amended. :

COUNT II

Alleging violation of Section 2(a) of the Clayton Act, as amended.

Par. 12. The allegations of Paragraphs One through Nine are
incorporated by reference herein as if fully set forth verbatim.

Par. 13. The effect of respondent’s discrimination in prices may
be substantially to lessen competition or tend to create a monopoly
in the lines of commerce in which its favored purchasers are
engaged, or to injure, destroy or prevent competition between the
favored and non-favored purchasers, and constitute violations of the
provisions of subsection (a) of Section 2 of the Clayton Act, as
amended.

STATEMENT OF THE COMMISSION

By BaiLey, Commissioner _

The Commission brought this case in 1977 out of a concern that
the Los Angeles Times’ discriminatory rate structure for run-of-the-
paper and suburban display advertising adversely affected competi-
tion by disadvantaging smaller advertisers. In November 1980 the
Los Angeles Times entered into a negotiated agreement and jointly
with FTC staff proposed a consent order for the Commission’s
consideration.

On September 25, 1981, the Commission, Commissioner Clanton
dissenting, provisionally accepted the consent order. At that time,
however, the Commission expressed concern about whether the
order would work as intended, and whether it was practical or
feasible to apply similar orders to newspapers in other markets. The
Commission believed it had insufficient data against which to test its
concerns and so sought public comment on the order for ninety days.

The comment period produced a broad sampling of opinion: 65
newspapers and broadcasters, 13 media trade associations, 10
retailers, 7 trade associations and four individuals responded. Of the
99 comments received, 98 urged the Commission to reject the consent
order.

These comments caused reexamination of two important assump-
tions which formed the basis of the Commission’s original decision to
bring the case and on which the proposed consent was based. The
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first assumption was that smaller advertisers were injured competi-
tively by the Los Angeles Times’ cumulative volume discount rate
structure. However, all but one of the retailers and retail trade
associations which responded opposed the consent agreement and
indicated no concern about competitive injury. Their position was
reinforced by academics knowledgeable in the field of mass media
economics, who concluded that the benefits of the proposed order
were fairly speculative, and that the order might well raise prices to
all advertisers. Thus, the Commission has concluded that the
benefits to competition from accepting this order are much more
uncertain than was originally believed.

The comments also highlighted the issue of whether the principles
of this order could or should be extended beyond the Los Angeles
Times. It now appears that to do so within the newspaper industry
would be unwise, as the type of uniform pricing required by the order
could impair the pricing flexibility of secondary size papers. Were
the principles of the order to be extended to other advertising media,
the uncertainties as to the trade-offs between vigorous pricing
flexibility and the benefits of eliminating price discrimination
increase. In particular, making cross-media comparisons for the
purpose of assessing a valid meeting competition defense is likely to
be impossible. Clearly, however, it was never the Commission’s
intention, and would be inappropriate now, to leave the Los Angeles
Times as the only seller of advertising space subject to Robinson-
Patman Act principles.

In conclusion, the Commission notes that the process of decision-
making in this matter worked precisely as the Commission’s Rules
contemplate. The scope and depth of public comment contributed
greatly to the Commission’s ability to reach an informed decision.

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CHAIRMAN MILLER

In concurring with the Commission’s decision today, I am heart-
ened to find that the extensive administrative exercise required to
analyze this consent proposal has reached the same conclusion that
my analysis of the likely economic consequences, as well as my
reading of the law, would have suggested in the first instance.

First, economic analysis and overwhelming public comment have
demonstrated persuasively that an order applying Robinson-Patman
rules to newspaper advertising could injure competition in this
industry. _

Second, and more importantly, it seems quite clear that the intent
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of Congress was to leave advertising rates outside the reach of the
Robinson-Patman - Act.! While I do not dispute our role of filling
inadvertent gaps in antitrust law with enforcement of the FTC Act,
that role should stop short of creating law in defiance of Congress.

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF COMMISSIONER CLANTON

I concur with the Commission’s decision to dismiss the complaint
in this matter not only for the reasons set out in the Commission’s
statement but for an additional reason that I expressed earlier when
I voted not to accept provisionally the negotiated consent agreement.
My decision to dismiss this complaint stems from my concerns about
extending the coverage of Section 5 of the FTC Act to encompass
commercial circumstances on which we reserved judgment in
Reuben H. Donnelley Corp., 95 F.T.C. 1 (1980), rev’d sub nom. Official
Airline Guides, Inc. v. FTC, 630 F.2d 920 (2d Cir. 1980), cert. denzed
101 S.Ct. 1362 (1981).

The Commission’s opinion- in Donnelley did not distinguish be-
tween an absolute refusal to deal and dealing on discriminatory
terms. While we did not foreclose the possibility of reaching price
discrimination under Section 5, we emphasized the difficulties of
extending a duty to deal into the area of secondary-line discrimina-
tion, which is at issue in Times-Mirror. In Donnelley, we signaled a
cautionary note for any future applications of such a duty to deal
where the inevitable result would be to involve the Commission in
regulatory-style monitoring of the reasonableness of pricing or other
on-going activities. 95 F.T.C. at 81. Furthermore, in defining
“arbitrary” conduct in Donnelley, we indicated that our concern
should be limited to “conduct which results in a substantial injury to
competition and lacks substantial business justification.” Id. at 82. I
was persuaded earlier and remain persuaded that this matter would
not be likely to meet the Donnelley standards for liability. At the
least, I am persuaded that this possibility is insufficient to justify
acceptance of the order, especially in light of the other significant
uncertainties associated with the case.

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF COMMISSIONER PERTSCHUK

I have voted to reject the tentatively accepted order against Times-
Mirror for two reasons.

First, the benefits to competition from accepting this order are
much more uncertain than we had believed. The comments, by

! In Senate ﬂpor debates, Senator Logan flatly replied, “No,” when asked if the Act would require newspapers
selling advertising to observe its price discrimination provisions. 80 Cong. Rec. 8115.
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newspapers, retailers and academics alike, overwhelmingly support
the view that the competitive strength of newspapers themselves
require more pricing flexibility than the order allows and that
smaller retailers may not be significantly helped by it.

Second, it is clear that, if we were to prohibit newspapers from
giving discounts to large advertisers which are not cost-justified, we
should apply the same principle to other advertising media which
compete with newspapers, including network and cable television. I
do not see a realistic possibility that this Commission in the
foreseeable future will apply Robinson-Patman principles in this
way, and I do not believe it is appropriate to single out Times-Mirror
as the only company to be subjected to such standards.

Consequently, I join the Commission in rejecting this particular
order. It is important to state, however, that this decision by the
Commission does not represent any repudiation of Robinson-Patman
principles, only a decision that it would be inappropriate to apply
them in this case.!

Finally, I note that Times-Mirror, to its credit, argued its position
thoroughly and carefully on the merits and through public comment.
It did not, as has increasingly become the custom, solicit members of
Congress to pressure the Commission, after having heard an
incomplete and biased presentation of the disputed issues.

FINAL ORDER RETURNING MATTER TO ADJUDICATION AND
DISMISSING COMPLAINT

On November 7, 1980, this matter was withdrawn from adjudica-
tion for consideration by the Commission of a proposed consent
agreement. The Commission accepted the proposed consent and
placed it on the public record on September 25, 1981, for comment
pursuant to Section 3.25(f) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure.

Having considered the views of the parties to the consent and the
comments received from the public, the Commission has determined
that the public interest would best be served by rejecting the consent
agreement and dismissing the complaint. Therefore

It is ordered, That this matter be returned to adjudication and

It is furthered ordered, That the complaint issued in the matter be,
and it hereby is, dismissed. '

1 agree with Chairman Miller’s point in his statement that the Commission should not defy the will of
Congress. I therefore am hopeful that the Commission will continue to enforce the Robinson-Patman Act in other
industries.
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IN THE MATTER OF
LENOX, INCORPORATED

MODIFYING ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 8718. Final Order, April 19, 1968—Modifying Order, July 12, 1982

This order reopens the proceeding and modifies the Commission’s modified order
issued on June 24, 1970, 77 F.T.C. 860, by deleting Paragraph 8 from the
order, so as to allow Lenox to prevent transshipping of its products by its
authorized dealers. The Commission has also included a provision which
prevents Lenox from taking disciplinary action against any dealer for
transshipment which occurred before the effective date of the order.

DEecisioN AND ORDER

Whereas, a “Request of Lenox, Incorporated for Modification of
. Final Order” was filed by Respondent on March 15, 1982 pursuant to

Section 5(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 45(b),
and Section 2.51 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice, 16 C.F.R.
2.51, wherein Lenox, Incorporated seeks a partial modification of the
order that issued on June 24, 1970 by the deletion of Paragraph 8;
and

Whereas, the matter was thereafter placed on the public record for
thirty (30) days pursuant to Section 2.51(c) of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice, 16 C.F.R. 2.51(c), during which time comments from the
public were received; and

Whereas, the Commission thereafter considered the Petition
presented by Lenox, Incorporated and all of the materials and
information submitted as public comments on the petition and has
determined that the request makes a satisfactory showing that
changed conditions of fact and law and the public interest ‘require
that the order be reopened for the purpose of modification.

Accordingly, it is ordered that the matter is reopened and that the
order is modified by deleting the language of paragraph 8 that reads:

Requiring or inducing, by any means, dealers or prospective dealers to refrain, or to
agree to refrain, from reselling respondent’s products to any dealers or distributors;

It is further ordered, That paragraphs 9 and 10 be renumbered to 8
and 9.

It is further ordered, That nothing herein shall be construed to
permit respondent to terminate or otherwise discipline any dealer
for (1) having resold respondent’s products to any dealer or distribu-
tor prior to the effective date of this order or (2) for any such resale
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that occurs prior to the dealer’s receipt of notice that it may be
disciplined for such resale.
Commissioner Bailey voted in the negative.

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF COMMISSIONER PERTSCHUK

I wish to make clear why I voted for Lenox’s petition to modify the
Commission order prohibiting it from engaging in resale price
maintenance. The petition persuaded me that the ban on transship-
ping, which was included in the order originally only as an ancillary
means of deterrence, was no longer a necessary safeguard against
vertical price fixing by Lenox and could safely be dropped from the
order. The petition argued that the requested relief was also
necessary to maintain a strong Lenox presence and vigorous
interbrand competition in the houseware china business, and that it
would not cause a rollback of the gains in intrabrand competition
that have occurred during the life of the order. In this regard, I found
the petition to be much less persuasive. I do not believe it has been
established in this reopening proceeding that competition in the
china industry will be improved as a result of allowing Lenox to
prevent transshipping of its products by its authorized dealers.
However, since Lenox has met the statutory standard for modifying
orders by showing that the ancillary transshipping provision is no
longer appropriate under the circumstances, it is entitled to the
relief granted.



